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MEMORANDUM FOR: George T. Ankrum, Chief
Quality Assurance Branch
Division of Quality Assurance, Safeguards
and Inspection Programs

FROM: L. G, Hulman, Chief
Accident Evaluation Branch
Division of Systems Integration

SUBJECT: Q-LIST REVIEW FOR THE VOGTLE UNITS 1 & 2

The Accident Evaluation Branch (AEB) has reviewed the Vogtle Q-List in
Table 3.2.2-1 of the applicant's FSAR. Items of safety-related
structures, systems and components (SSC) that fall within the AEB's area
of review responsibility are:

(1) Control room HVAC system,

2) Containment spray system,
Fuel building HVAC system, and
Fuel building radiation monitors

With respect to ftem (1), the Q-List does not contain the hydrogen
sulfide (H.S), chlorine and radiation monitors for the control room air
intakes. These should be added.

Item (4) 1s presently missing from the Q-List and should be listed.
Items (2) and (3) are appropriately included in the Q-List.
This review was coordinated by F. Akstulewicz (X24993).

Originel signed by!

L, €. T:lvan
L. G. Wulman, Chief
Accident Evaluacion Branch
Division of Systems Integration
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